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DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C: Diane Cappiello, Julia Vicidomini
FROM:  Kim Conti Qv

RE: Board Agenda

DATE; January 12, 2017

Dr. Lou Baptista to provide psychiatric evaluations at a tate of $1,100.00 per evaluation for the
2016-2017 school year, not to exceed $3,300.00. (Acct# 11-000-219-320-01-19)




91/11/2017 @2:40PM 1B467745359 . DR LOU BAPTISTA PAGE B1/81

0 7, COLUMBIA PSYCHIATRY

]
LOURIVAL BARTISTA NETO, M.D., M.P.H.
VICE CHAIK FOR CLENICAL SERVICES

January 11, 2017

Board of Education
Township of Union.
Union County

2369 Morris Ave E
PO Box 3139 §
Union, NJ 07083-1939 i

ATTN: Kathy Gitmartin
Departiment of Special Servige :
1231 Burnhet Ave |
Union, NJ 07983

Dear Kathy,
For school year 2016-2017 | hgree to prowf de Psychiatric Evaluation, including review of records

and written report, with fee jof $1100.00. iwou!d meet with the student and his/her parents in
my offica located at: 37 Maple Street, Summlt NI 07901,

Please let me know if you neled any addmpnal information or clarification.

e

Sincerely,
— el

Lourival Baptista Neto, MD

1051 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NEW YORK, NY 10032 + PHONE: 646-774-5365 - FAX: 646-774-3359




